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MEMO

TO:  Bullitt County Board of Education

CC: Betsy Nutt

From: Kali Ervin

Date: October 21, 2022

Re:  November 28th Board of Education Meeting Student Recognition: Cross Country State Champions

The month of October was very successful for our girl’s Cross Country runners! We have two celebrations we’d like to
share.

The 6th and Under Girls Team from Eastside Middle were named State Champions! This team also consists of 5th graders
who attend schools that feed directly into Eastside. This year’s team members were:

Amber Stanton, 5th grade, PGES
Bailee Morris, 5th grade, MWES
Ellie Hughes, 6th grade, EMS
Jenna Stanton, 6th grade, EMS
Ellie Couch, 6th grade, EMS
Ashlynn French, 6th grade, EMS
Aida Early, 5th grade, PGES

In addition to this team’s success, Caroline Mooney (7th grader at MWMS) was named the Middle School State
Champion! This is Caroline’s 2nd consecutive state title. She covered the 4k course in 15:05 and won by 15 seconds.
Congratulations on your amazing accomplishment!



